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CONTRACT ADDENDUM No.4 2024 
 

 

Owner: Resort Municipality of Whistler 
 (NAME OF OWNER) 

Contract: 2024 Sewer and Water Valve and Fitting Repairs 
 (TITLE OF CONTRACT) 

Reference No. E20508-E32006 
 (OWNER’S CONTRACT REFERENCE NO.) 

 
To All Tenderers:    Date: February 15, 2024 

       
This addendum shall form part of the original documents for the above noted contract and all other segments 
of the contract shall remain in force except as noted below: 
 
1.  Questions and Answers 

 
The following questions have been received from Contractors. Responses are provided below. Any 
cost implications of the responses provided are to be included in the tender price. 

 
Q1:  Operating pressure of the sewer forcemain? 
A1:  56-57 psi with both SLS 88 HP Pumps running at the same time. The third larger 250HP pump will be 

locked out for the duration of the bypass.  
 
Q2:  Maximum or test pressure of the sanitary sewer forcemain? 
A2:  See Addendum #3. 
 
Q3:  Stainless or mild steel hardware? 
A3:  Stainless steel for all sewer and water hardware. 
 
Q4:  If steel pipe, is it stainless or carbon steel? 
A4:  We don’t anticipate steel pipe on this Contract. 
 
Q5:  If HDPE, what is the DR rating? 
A5:  DR11 for S2-10a & S2-10b. 
 
Q6:  What type is the PVC pipe? 
A6:  See general notes on Contract Drawings. 
 
Q7:  What type are the 400 mm long radius Bends for Form of Tender Items 1.11 to 1.16 (TYT or 

MJ)?  
A7:  Unknown. 
 

 
All tenderers shall acknowledge receipt of Addendum #4 (one (1) page) by signing in the space provided and 
submitting this signed addendum with the tender. Tenders submitted without acknowledgment of this 
addendum may be considered incomplete. 
 
Receipt acknowledged and conditions agreed _________ day of _________________, 2024 
 
 
____________________________________ ____________________________________ 
Tenderer      Signature  
 

END ADDENDUM #4 


